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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 
BOARD 9 

TO: Warren Berke, CB9 Member; Suki Cheong, CB9 Board Member; 
Rashida Sykes, CB9 Member; John Carver, Resident Member; 
Nicola Cox, Resident Member; Esteban Giron, Resident Member; 
Thomas, Thomas, Resident Member 

 
FROM: Patricia Moses, Committee Chair  
 
RE:  ULURP/Land Use Committee Meeting  
 
DATE:  Wednesday, November 1, 2022 
 
The meeting of the ULURP/Land Use Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Monday, November 7, 2022 
 
  TIME:  7:00pm 
 
  PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform 
    Meeting Number: 873 5285 2263 
     Phone: 1(646) 558-8656 
     https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87352852263 
 
    AGENDA 
 

1. Meeting Call to Order  
a. Rules of Order for CB9 
b. Welcome Committee Members & Guests 

2.  Old Business  
a. Motion of 10-18-2022 to table subcommittee on City of yes and 

Citizens Budget Commission 
3. New Business 

a. Roll Call  
b. Non-attendance of committee members with 3 consecutive 

absences  
c. Community residents’ concerns 
d. Next meeting date 
e. Adjourn 
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